
Robinson, Johanna

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Lange, Riley
Cc: Holland, Alyx; Robinson, Johanna
Subject: RE: POLICY REVIEW: Procurement update

Maybe too many so(s) when I look at it.

And we've signed a contract for millions of syringes, so when a vaccine is ready, we are too.

From: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: POLICY REVIEW: Procurement update

Works for me - and it fits in the tweet. Thank you!

Riley Lange
613-795-7905

On Jun 2, 2020, at 12:58 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Maybe a small change on the vaccine piece? No one really knows when or if itll be ready, so something

like this instead?

Change: And we've signed a contract for millions of syringes so we're ready for when we have a
vaccine.

And we've signed a contract for millions of syringes, so when a vaccine is ready, so are we.

From: Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:46 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: POLICY REVIEW: Procurement update

Hello! We've drafted the following posts based off of the PM's remarks today. Do you have any
edits or flags? Merci!

TWITTER
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Update on personal protective equipment: We've received over 100 million surgical masks and
nearly 40 million gloves, and we continue to send supplies to the provinces and territories. And
we've signed a contract for millions of syringes so we're ready for when we have a vaccine.

We're also funding four Canadian companies working on what may be breakthrough solutions
for COVID-19 rapid testing, and we're helping a company set up a test kit manufacturing facility
in Ontario. We'll keep working to make sure we have what's needed to keep you safe.

FACEBOOK
Update on personal protective equipment, testing, and more:

We've received more than 100 million surgical masks and nearly 40 million gloves, and we
continue to send a whole range of supplies to the provinces and territories. We've also signed a
contract for millions of syringes so that we have the supplies we'll need when a vaccine is ready.

We're funding four Canadian companies who are working on what may be breakthrough
solutions for COVID-19 rapid testing: Deep Biologics in Guelph, Nicoya Lifesciences in
Kitchener, Fourien in Edmonton, and Metabolic Insights in Kelowna. We're also supporting
Precision Biomonitoring as they set up a test kit manufacturing facility in Ontario.

As we restart the economy, demand for supplies will go up - and Canada must be able to keep
up. So we're going to keep working with the provinces and territories to make sure we have
what's needed to keep you safe.

Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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